Cheryl Wasicek

From: Vincent Mannino

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 5:26 PM

To: Kay Schubert; Paula Mathers

Cc: Cheryl Wasicek

Subject: FW: MOA.FBC.AgrilLife.FY2017.a (2)final edits
Attachments: MOA .FBC.AgrilLife.FY2017.a (2)final edits.docx
Hello Kay,

Hello Paula,

Since Michelle Rangel, Chief - General Counsel w/ FB County Attorney's Office approved the attached
MOA.FBC.Agrilife.FY2017.a (2)final edits we should be ready to seek signatures.

Amy Hartman requested that we proceed with our director’s signature to speed up the process since FBC would expect all
signatures in place before the county clerk files the final/signed document.

Please call if you have questions.

Vince

From: Rangel, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Rangel@fortbendcountytx.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 5:33 PM

To: Hartman, Amy

Cc: Vincent Mannino

Subject: FW: MOA.FBC.AgriLife.FY2017.a (2)final edits

Amy,

| approve the attached MOA.FBC.Agrilife.FY2017.a (2)final edits as to legal form with no requested changes from me. | also
attached a comparison document to 2016 to confirm no substantive changes compared to last years’ agreement. If there are
any questions, please let me know.

Michelle T. Rangel

General Counsel Division Chief

Fort Bend County Attorney’s Office

401 Jackson Street

Richmond, Texas 77469

Telephone No. 281-341-4555

Fax No. 281-341-4557
Michelle.Rangel@fortbendcountytx.gov

+++++CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE+++++

The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This email is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of
this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the
sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you in advance for your assistance.



From: Vincent Mannino [mailto:vmannino@ag.tamu.edu]
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 3:41 PM

To: Rangel, Michelle

Subject: RE: MOA.FBC.AgriLife.FY2017.a (2)final edits

Hello Michelle,

YES - One minor change due to the fact that when someone shifted from the draft copy to final copy for last year’s FY’'16
document, they combined section 3-D and 3-E into one large run-on section (3-D) (attached in PDF).

For the FY’17 copy | split the 3-D back into 3-D and 3-E as it should have been (attached in MS Word). The split was between
.... ownership of the vehicle //&// Texas AgrilLife will.... No word changes — just a split in paragraph.

| guess no one last year caught the error until everything was signed and filed. When you read the PDF version you’ll see the
error.

Vince

From: Rangel, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Rangel@fortbendcountytx.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 3:18 PM

To: Vincent Mannino

Cc: Hartman, Amy; Kay Schubert; Paula Mathers; Cheryl Wasicek
Subject: RE: MOA.FBC.AgriLife.FY2017.a (2)final edits

Vince,
Were there any changes? If so, please send over a version that identifies the changes to expedite our review.

Thanks!

From: Vincent Mannino [mailto:vmannino@ag.tamu.edu]

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 11:48 AM

To: Rangel, Michelle

Cc: Hartman, Amy; Kay Schubert; Paula Mathers; Wasicek, Cheryl
Subject: FW: MOA.FBC.AgriLife.FY2017.a (2)final edits

Hello Ms. Rangel,

Please review our MOA between AgriLife and Fort Bend County. If you have questions please feel free to call me at 281-633-
7038. We are working of approval and signatures on both the Agrilife and FBC side.

Vince

From: Hartman, Amy [mailto:Amy.Hartman@fortbendcountytx.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 10:20 AM

To: Cheryl Wasicek; Vincent Mannino

Subject: RE: MOA.FBC.AgriLife.FY2017.a (2)final edits

Cheryl & Vince,

Ed asked me to help get the MOA through Court. You will need to first send the MOA to the County Attorney (Michelle Rangel)
for review. Once the County Attorney approves then get TAMU to sign the agreement then submit for court approval.

If you need any assistance along the way just let me know.

Thanks,



Amy

From: Sturdivant, Ed

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 10:01 AM

To: Hartman, Amy

Subject: FW: MOA.FBC.AgriLife.FY2017.a (2)final edits

Amy,
Did you handle this last year?

Thanks,
Ed

From: Vincent Mannino [mailto:vmannino@ag.tamu.edu]
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 10:00 AM

To: Sturdivant, Ed; Bethancourt, Hopie

Cc: Paula Mathers; Wasicek, Cheryl; Kay Schubert
Subject: FW: MOA.FBC.AgriLife.FY2017.a (2)final edits

Ed,
Hopie,

Attached is the MOA between FBC and AgriLife. We are ready to proceed for signatures. Any thoughts as to a timeline? Let
me know what you may need to help the process flow smoothly.

Vince

From: Vincent Mannino

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 12:47 PM

To: Kay Schubert

Subject: RE: MOA.FBC.AgriLife.FY2017.a (2)final edits

Looks great! Thanks Kay. I'll send the final MOA with you edits to Ed for Commissoners’ Court approval and signatures.

Vince



